## Anita Kapadia

Associate Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Arif Hasan& Associates , Arif Hasan& Associates

Email:

Contact: 0213-4558152



## **About**

Dr. Anita Kapadia is working as Associate Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Anita Kapadia has a PhD in Architecture and Urban Design. Dr. Anita Kapadia has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

| PhD in Architecture and Urban Design Cardiff University , United Kingdom                                       | 2003 - 2007   |
|--|---------------|
| MPhil in Architectural Design Cardiff University , United Kingdom  | 2000 - 2002   |
| B.Arch in Architecture  Dawood College of Engineering and Technology , Pakistan                                | 1997 - 1999   |
| Experience   |               |
| Associate Professor School of Art, Design And Architecture   | 2019- Present |
| Associate Professor School of Art, Design And Architecture   | 2013 - 2019   |
| Assistant Professor School of Art, Design And Architecture   | 2010 - 2013   |
| Associate Professor NUST - SADA , SADA- NUST   | 2010 - 2019   |
| Independent Consultant Free Lancing , Free Lancing   | 2009 - 2008   |
| Asst Prof COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad | 2007 - 2010   |
| Feasibility Writer   | 2003 - 2003   |